
Re: RESEND: SB-KISS 7/11/2022 Taron, Itzel 2Bdr
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 01/07/2022 12:30

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

Confirm No.: EXP-688295931

PMS Confirm No:

Rate Plan: Magic World Club

Room Type: 2 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando

Check-in: Mon, 11-Jul-2022

Check-out: Fri, 15-Jul-2022

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 4:23:05 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: SB-KISS 7/11/2022 Taron, Itzel 2Bdr
 
Ellie,


This is the one we spoke about earlier.  Let me know if you get it 

booked.


Have a great 4th.


Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: SB-KISS  7/11/2022 Taron, Itzel 2Bdr

Date: 27/06/2022 05:43

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ellie,


Good morning,


Please book this reservation.


Thanks

Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

